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 (VPD)
Sent: Saturday, March 24, 2012 10:42 PM
To:  (VPD);  (VPD);  (VPD);  (VPD)
Subject: Re: Dog attack!!

You can climb down from the roof of the  box now  
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From:  (VPD) 
Sent: Saturday, March 24, 2012 10:40 PM 
To:  (VPD);  (VPD);  (VPD);  (VPD) 
Subject: Re: Dog aƩack!! 
 
I need hazard pay!! 

 
United States Secret Service 
Vice PresidenƟal ProtecƟve Division 

 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From:  (VPD) 
Sent: Saturday, March 24, 2012 10:39 PM 
To:  (VPD);  (VPD);  (VPD);  (VPD) 
Subject: Re: Dog aƩack!! 
 
...but you didn't.  
 
I think you need to re-evaluate your ShiŌ commitment. A true hiŌer would have done so.  
 
 

 
Assistant to the Special Agent in Charge 
 
Vice PresidenƟal ProtecƟve Division 
Cell:  
 
 
 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From:  (VPD) 
Sent: Saturday, March 24, 2012 10:37 PM 
To:  (VPD);  (VPD);  (VPD);  (VPD) 
Subject: Re: Dog aƩack!! 
 
I was geƫng ready to! 

 
United States Secret Service 
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Vice PresidenƟal ProtecƟve Division 
 

 
----- Original Message ----- 
From:  (VPD) 
Sent: Saturday, March 24, 2012 10:36 PM 
To:  (VPD);  (VPD);  (VPD);  (VPD) 
Subject: Re: Dog aƩack!! 
 
Did you bite him back? 
 

 
Assistant to the Special Agent in Charge 
 
Vice PresidenƟal ProtecƟve Division 
Cell:  
 
 
 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From:  (VPD) 
Sent: Saturday, March 24, 2012 10:35 PM 
To:  (VPD);  (VPD);  (VPD);  (VPD) 
Subject: Dog aƩack!! 
 
I need a couple of days off! Champ just tried to aƩack me! 

 
United States Secret Service 
Vice PresidenƟal ProtecƟve Division 
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